
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 

Missouri Department of Transportation 
Patrick K. McKenna, Director 

1.888.ASK MODOT (275.6636) 

               ADDENDUM 001 
Request for Bid 

Edgar Springs Forced Main 
RFB 9-170303SB 

 

Bidders should acknowledge receipt of Addendum 001 (ONE) by signing and 
including it with the original bid. The due date for receipt of bids has not changed by 
this Addendum; the due date is March 3, 2017 2:00 PM Central Time. Accordingly, 
the following clarifications, and or additional information, are believed to be of general 
interest to all potential bidders.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged and 
in full force. 
 

Name and Title of Signer 
(Print or type) 
 
 
 
 

Name and Title of Department Authority 
 
Shannon Branson 
General Services Specialist 

Contractor/Offeror Signature 
 
 
___________________________________ 
(Signature of person authorized to sign) 

Department of Transportation  

 
Shannon Branson 
___________________________________ 
(Authorizing Signature) 

Date Signed:   Date Signed: 2/24/17 
 

QUESTIONS 

 

Question 1: Clarification of page C-103 :  

REMOVE  “ 2” HDPE forcemain”  

 

REPLACE with:  2 ½  HDPE forcemain.  

 

Question 2: Clarification of grinder pump specifications DWG-303:  

REMOVE   “103.5 feet of TDH”  

 

REPLACE with: “46 feet of TDH”  

 

  



 

Question 3:    For the grinder station is 230, single phase on site? 

Answer:     Yes. 

 

Question 4: Will taxes on material be required? 

Answer: No, Tax Exempt Status: MHTC is exempt from paying Missouri   Sales Tax, 

Missouri Use Tax and Federal Excise Tax. However, the Contractor may 

themselves be responsible for 

the payment of taxes on materials they purchase to fulfill the contract. A Project 

Tax Exemption Certificate will be furnished to the successful Bidder upon 

request if applicable. 

 

Question 5: All work done on state r/w 10' off edge of road, correct? 

Answer: Yes, with the exception to sheet C-101 see public water supply District #1.  

 

Question 6: On the 2 1/2 F.M. can we use PVC or HDPE material? 

Answer: Yes. 

 

Question 7:    Hold Points, can we backfill as we lay pipe or do we have to leave the trench  

                        open all day?              

Answer:     I have no problem with doing it either way. This may be a contractor’s means 

                        and methods decision unless MoDOT has  a reason to leave it open for 

     inspection.  
 

Question 7:    MBE / WBE is this a goal or requirement? 

Answer: Bidders are encouraged to obtain minority business enterprise (MBE) and 

women business enterprise (WBE) participation in this work through 

the use of subcontractors, suppliers, joint ventures, or other arrangements that 

afford meaningful participation for M/WBEs. Bidders are 

encouraged to obtain 10% MBE and 5% WBE participation. 

 

Question 7:    What is the Preference to Service Disabled, is this material only and what %              

  Will be determined on award? 

Answer: There is no preference given for Service Disabled Business it is for tracking 

methods only. 
 
Question 8:    Is there an engineer’s range of cost for the above project? 

Answer: We don’t give any range of cost associated to the projects that are up for bid. . 

 

 


